ESSEX COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE MANAGER

7551 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
Telephone (518) 873-3332 - Fax (518) 873-3339

Daniel L. Palmer Linda M. Wolf
County Manager Purchasing Agent
TO: All Bidders

FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent
DATE: January 30, 2013

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 WHEEL BALANCER

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for
the WHEEL BALANCER Bid Opening February 15, 2013.

Please replace the PROPOSAL with the attached PROPOSAL
to reflect a trade in.

END OF ADDENDUM #1



PROPOSAL

We agree to furnish and deliver to the Essex County Department of Public Works the Wheel Balancer as
described in the Specifications for the amount of:

( )

IN WORDS IN NUMBERS

TRADE IN - Hunter DSP9600 approximately 8 years old:

NET PRICE: ( )
IN WORDS IN NUMBERS

Please attach the manufacturer’s latest published specification sheet and warranty information.

Please list any exceptions to the bid specifications

NAME:

ADDRESS:

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:

TITLE:

DATE:

SOCIAL SECURITY/FEDERAL I.D. NUMBER:

PHONE NUMBER:

FAX NUMBER:

EMAIL:
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